GALLEGOS LAW FIRM RECEIVED

A Professional Corporation

JUL & 1996
460 St. Michael’s Drive
Building 300
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Telephone No. 505-983-6686
Telefax No. 505-986-1367
Telefax No. 505-986-0741 /\

A
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Oil Conservation Divisior:

MICHAEL J. CONDON

July 8, 1996
(Our File No. 96-1.72)

HAND-DELIVERED

William J. LeMay, Director

New Nexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, NM 87505

?

.

Re:  NMOCD Case No. 11528 (Hartman Rhodes Application) and
C 1529 (iflartman Britt Application)
S

Dear Mr. LeMéy':' -
On behalf of Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator, | would request that the referenced cases

be continued from the July 11, 1996 docket to the NMOCD docket scheduled for July 25,
1996. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours.

MJC:gl

fxc.  Doyle Hartman
Carolyn Sebastian
William F. Carr
Tom Kellahin

ioc. J.E. Gallegos



